
From:                                 Lee Goossens <lg@thehuntergroup.co.uk>
Sent:                                  12 July 2025 18:35:09 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Amanda.Wilkes" <Amanda.Wilkes@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             Stonehouse Farm DC/25/0403

Dear Amanda,

I hope this email finds you well – no doubt as busy as ever.

Further to Chris’s email sent on 11/07/25 at 16:09, I would like to offer a few additional 
comments that speak specifically to the public consultation aspect of our application, which I 
hope you will consider alongside the formal responses from HDC consultees.

As outlined in detail within our application documents, a comprehensive programme of public 
consultation and engagement has been undertaken and remains ongoing. While we are the 
applicant, this proposal has been shaped directly by the community, both in spirit and substance. 
Demonstrating the careful, sustained engagement with the community as reflected in the parish 
councils formal response on behalf of the parish. 

We have made every effort to listen to those who live along the 360-degree boundary of the 
property, ensuring that their concerns, preferences, and aspirations are reflected in the proposals. 
This collaborative approach has transformed what was previously regarded as a blighted and 
contentious site, one that attracted numerous objections to past proposals — into a scheme that 
has received multiple letters of support and, notably, no objections.

We believe this change reflects not only the strength of our engagement but also a significant 
shift in how the site is now viewed and managed — in a way that contributes positively to 
community wellbeing and neighbourhood harmony.

If I can assist further in helping to bring this application to its conclusion, please do not hesitate 
to get in touch.

Kind Regards 
Lee Goossens 
Managing Director 
Tel: 07710908088 
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